
 

Lorraine Cordell 
"Micheal McKee" 

From: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Statements 
Date: 25 February 2015 14:34:00 

I do have some for Matt but don't think they will be any good as they are court letters and he has now 
been deported from the UK. 
As you may be aware homeless people are hard to get hold off and Simon has not been able to get 
hold of many of them. due to not being allowed to go out and see where there staying due to the Asbo. 

But I have known for years now he helps them I have also helped them, this is going back many years 
from when he was young. Jamie is homeless he had problems with his family so the only support he 
gets is from us or he would be on the street. this is how he was able to get a job because he had 
somewhere to stay. 

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com] 
Sent: 25 February 2015 14:26 
To: Lorraine Cordell 
Cc: re_wired@ymail.com 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Statements 

Dear Simon/Lorraine, 

Do we have any letters proving that homeless people have been helped by Simon over the 
years? 

Kind regards, 

Micheal McKee 
On 24 February 2015 at 21:06 Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 

wrote: 

Hi Michael 

Please see attached statement from Simon and Jamie sorry it has taken so long I wanted 
Simon statement signed. 
I am working on my statement now and will forward that to you by tomorrow at some 
stage, as my one will be a large statement. 

We are also still trying to get hold of people and will address this within the next days 

Regards 

Lorraine 
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